From: OIA Enquiries

To:
Subject: OIA enquiry from
Date: Friday, 24 December 2021 9:39:26 AM

Kia ora || i}

Thank you for your email requesting the 2020 election results separately for each of the two voter categories (citizen
and permanent resident) under the Official Information Act (the Act).

Apologies for the delay in responding. Your email went into a junk folder and it was only opened yesterday. We will be
following up with our IT team to understand why that happened.

The Electoral Commission is not able to provide the information you have requested as information on the citizenship
or residency status of voters is not collected or held by the Commission. On this basis your request is refused under
section 18(e) of the Act.

In the interests of transparency, we release responses to Official Information Act requests every three months. We will
publish this response with your personal details redacted on www.elections.nz.

You have the right under section 28(3) of the Act to make a complaint to the Ombudsman if you are not satisfied with
the response to your request. Information about how to do this is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or by
phoning 0800 802 602.

Nga mihi

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
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Phone +64 4 495 0030 | vote.nz | elections.nz

vote.nz

vame: I

From site: vote.nz
Subject: OIA
Type: Request

Message:
Hello Please provide me with the 2020 election results separately for each of the two voter categories (citizen
and permanent resident). Kind regards
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